Brantley, Anna /3 )

From: Brantley, Anna

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Moncrief, Aliki; Dregne, James
Ce: Camp, Shannon D.
" Subject: Synergy Case Closure Request Memo to OGC - SFCO CQO #10-0736.pdf - Adobe Acrobat.
: Professional
Attachments: Synergy_Case Closure Request Memo to OGC - SFCO CO #10-0736

Attached please find “Case Closure Request to OGC for the Executed Short Form Consent Order, OGC Case No.:
10-0736 for the subject Hazardous Waste Facility.

NOTE: If you have questions concerning the content of this document, please contact the DEP solid waste staff
shannon.d.camp(@dep.state.fi.us

This is the only electronic copy you will receive. Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document,
and is available for downloading at: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html

Anna -

Anna Brantiey

Adminisirative Assistant il

FL DEP/ SWD / Waste Management
13051 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace FL 33637-0629

Tel: 813/632-7600, Ext. 377

Fax: 813/632-7664

anna.brantley@dep.sfate.fl.us

The Department of Envirommental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sofe is committed fo
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the qualily
of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.




Brantley, Anna : /H) )

From: Brantley, Anna

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:09 AM

To: Crandall, Lea; Redlg, Michael; 'Alan Annicella (annicella.alan@ecpamail.epa.gov); Andrea
Stermer (andreastermer@polk-county.net); Dregne, James

Cc: Camp, Shannen D.

Subject: Synergy Case Closure Letter-SFCO_OGC 10-0736 - dated and mailed 312010.pdf - Adobe
Acrobat Professional

Attachments: Synergy Case Closure Letter-SFCO_OGC 10-0736 - dated and mailed 312010

Attached please find “Case Closuré Letter for the Executed Short Form Consent Order, OGC Case No.: 10-0736
for the subject Hazardous Waste Facility.

NOTE: If you have questions concerning the content of this document, please contact the DEP solid waste staff
shannon.d.camp@dep.state.fl.us

This is the only electronic copy you will receive. Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document,
and is available for downloading at: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htm]

Anna

Anna Brantley

Administrative Assistant if ,

FL DEP/ SWD / Waste Management _
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace Fl. 33637-0629

Tel: 813/632-7600, Ext. 377

Fax: 813/632-7664

anna.brantley@dep.state.fl.us

The Depariment of Environmental Protection vaiuies your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sofe is committed fo
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please fake a few minutes fo comment on the quality
of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey, Thank you in advance for compleling the survey.




") Fl. _ida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO
TO: (/U\./William Kutash, Waste Program Administrator
THROUGH: @ames Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Manager
d/"ﬁzabeth Knauss, HW Enforcement Ceordinator
FROM: @ Shannon Camp, Environmental Specialist II
DATE: February 26, 2010
FILE NAME: Synergy Oil COUNTY: Polk
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste OGC# 10-0736

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: Penalty Received/Case Closed Letter/ OGC Case Closed Memo

REQUESTED ACTION: Review/Signature

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: ho sec. containment for 275 gallon tote and tank storing UO, storing
drums containing UOF on non-oil impervious surface, unlabeled UOF containers, storing UO in sump no
constructed of oii-impervious materials; improper storage of UW lamps

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: viclations corrected.

STATUS OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT: Penalty was prepared in accordance with United States EPA
RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. A 20% GFR was given due to prompt RTC

PENALTY: [] Not Applicable Amount:  $2,400
Costs & Expenses: $300

Total: $2.700 (PAID)
Secretary Approval Not required / Approved on

Attachments:



Florida DepQrtment of
‘Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
TO: Aliki Moncrief
Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: V\/Hvs‘qimn Kutash, Program Administrator
Southwest District

M ames Dregne, Environmental Managerqj@”\

FROM: Shannon Camp, ES II
DATE: 2/26/2010
SUBJECT: Case Closure Request

Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC.
EPA ID#: FLR000053611, OGC Case#: 10-0736
Polk County

All provisions of the subject (Short Form) Consent Agreement have been met. Therefore, it is
requested that this case be closed.
Amount of penalties: $2,700.00

JMD



; | ) o
. : Charlie Crist
S Florida Department of Conmor
Environmental Protection T Kotthamp
Lt. Governor
Southwest District Office

13051 North Telecom Parkway Michael W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Secretary

Garry Allen March 1, 2010

Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC.
3800 W. Lake Hamilton Dr.
Winter Haven, FL 33881

. Re:  Consent Order, OGC Case No. 10-0736
Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC.
FLR 000 053 611, Polk County

Dear Mr. Allen:

The Department has received your check for $2,700.00 in settlement, and is therefore
closing this case file.

Your continued coopération is appreciated. If you have any questions please call
Shannon Camp at (813) 632-7600, extension 473.

Sincerely,

LVW\C@:A

William Kutash
Waste Program Administrator
Southwest District

WMK/sdc

Enclosure

cc:  Lea Crandall, OGC
Mike Redig, HWR Section (Electronic)
Alan Annicella, US EPA Region IV (Electronic)
Andprea Stermer, Polk Co. (Electronic)
Compliance File

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep. state. fl.us



